January 6, 1965

Lidge Schugurow
Maryland Penitentiary
95l Porrest Street
Baltimore, Maryland
State of Maryland
Vs,

Iidge 3chugurow

Dear Mr, Schugurow:

This is in reply to your letter
addressed to the don., Edward D, E, Rollina, I have had
copies made and forward to lir, Scarborough and Mr, Walker,
your actornzys.

Judge Rolline i3 on his vacation and
will nct return until after the firat of Fabruary.

Mr, Scerborough has been out sick for
over a month and is ju3t this week starting back to his
office., I feel sure you will be hearing from his in the

-
near future,

Vory tmuly yours,

Rogger 3, Willilams
Law Clerk



